

MUHAMMAD LUQMAN NASARUDIN

I am a B2 Technician with 3 years of experience working with AW 109, AW139, AW189 for Search and Rescue (SAR) and WIP operations who is looking for a new challenges and experience with organization that provide an opportunity to improve my technical engineering and management skill. A highly organized and detail-oriented professional, highly motivated with positive attitudes, able to work both effectively and independently and as a team, I am also willing to learn new things in a new environment. Committed to ensure aircraft safety and at optimal level of operation.



PERSONAL

- Name**
Muhammad Luqman Nasarudin
- Address**
No 9, Lorong TM 2/2, Taman Mulia,
Pajam, Mantin, 71700, Negeri
Sembilan
71700 Mantin
- Phone number**
01111200241
- Email**
luqmann.galaxyaerospace@gmail.com
- Date of birth**
21-03-1998
- Gender**
Male
- Nationality**
Malaysian
- LinkedIn**
<https://www.linkedin.com/public-profile/settings>



EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS



Jul 2016 - Jul 2019

Diploma in Engineering Technology of Avionic Maintenance
UniKL Miat, Sepang

- CGPA: 3.70
- Course related: Aviation Legislation, Electrical Fundamental, Theory of Flight, Maintenance Practices, Material Hardware.



WORK EXPERIENCE



Jan 2019 - Jul 2019

Internship

Galaxy Aerospace Malaysia, Subang Jaya

- Assisted in carrying out Base and Line Maintenances for Maritime Malaysia : AW 139.
- Assisted in carrying out Schedule Maintenance Checks.
- Assisted in carrying out Service Bulletins Assisted in carrying out Pre-flight, Post-flight, and Daily Inspections.



Jul 2019 - Present

Avionic Technician

Galaxy Aerospace Malaysia, Subang Jaya

- Performed base maintenance and line maintenance for Jabatan Bomba dan Penyelamat Malaysia (JBPM) on aircraft AW109, AW139 and AW189.
- Performed schedule maintenance inspection such as 50FH, 100FH, 300FH, 600FH and 1200FH inspection.
- Assist supervisor/LAME in carrying unscheduled maintenance inspection whenever being call out.
- Assist supervisor/LAME in performing day to day task Assist in carrying defect rectification on various aircraft system.
- Responsible to ensure all GSE for line maintenance is serviceable for line operation.



TECHNICAL CERTIFICATION



- General Familiarisation AW 189



REFERENCES



Galaxy Aerospace
Malaysia

Muhammad bin Mohd Taib
013-9054556